

MONROE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF EDUCATION
423 BUCKELEW AVENUE
MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ 08831
PH: 732-521-1500 FAX: (732) 521-2719

Lisa Goldstein
Custodian of Records

BY EMAIL ONLY TO: V Stone <opra+request-61875-e12c0dac@requests.opramachine.com>

June 3, 2024

V Stone

Re: Open Public Records Act Request

Dear V Stone:

The District is in receipt of your request for records under the Open Public Records Act. Specifically, your request sought:

- 1) Total amount allocated for sports at Monroe Township High School
 - 2) Amount that each sport/team receives - for example amount given to cross country, field hockey, etc
 - 3) List of all sports broken down by season
 - 4) Formula if any that is used to determine how much a team receives
- "Requesting the information for the 2023-2024 school year"

Requests No. 1, 2 & 4: The District has no records responsive to this request. See *Klock v. Newark Public Schools*, GRC Complaint No. 2013-242 (July 2014) (Finding that Custodian properly denied a request where there were no responsive documents); *Pusterhofer v. N.J. Dep't of Education*, GRC Complaint No. 2005-49 (July 2005) ("The Custodian has certified that the requested record does not exist. Therefore, the requested record cannot be released and there was no unlawful denial of access").

Request No. 3: Your request is granted. Attached hereto please find responsive document.

Sincerely,



Lisa Goldstein
OPRA Secretary/Custodian of Records

cc: Dr. Chari Robynne Chanley, Superintendent of Schools
Mr. David Disler, Esq., Porzio, Bromberg & Newman, P.C.